

AARON LEAFE

TRAINING & SAFETY PROFESSIONAL

INTRODUCTION

Aaron has almost 20 years first hand industry experience in the mining, civil and building construction, asbestos removal, High Risk Work, OH&S, traffic management and training sectors.

Highly qualified, respected, friendly, with advanced communication skills, Aaron has the ability to involve all learner types, whilst making learning experiences engaging, rewarding and enjoyable; adding significant value to corporate and private client portfolios.

Aaron has vast expertise in and is responsible for client training needs analysis, course design and development, and the facilitation and assessment of VET programs and High Risk Work licences.








EXPERIENCE

2014 – current	Australian Training Management Pty Ltd (Trainer & WorkSafe Assessor)
2006 – 2013	Argyle Diamonds Underground, Rio Tinto (Safety/Training Coordinator & Acting HSET Mngr)
2002 – 2006	Construction Operator, RioTinto (Haul Truck, Loader Operator & Safety Rep)
1998 – 2002	Youth Worker
1992 – 1998	Broome Pearls & Blue sea Pearls (Deck Hand)







LICENCES

C, HR Class Motor Vehicle Drivers Licences
LF & WP High Risk Work Licences

QUALIFICATIONS

-  Dip OH&S
-  Cert IV TAE
-  WorkSafe Assessor, LF and WP
-  Advanced and Occupational First Aid
-  Restricted Asbestos Licence

SPECIALIST SKILLS

-  Training Design and Delivery
-  High Risk Work
-  Safety Management
-  Incident Investigation
-  Risk Management
-  Competency Assessment